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BI@m E D ASSOCIATES, INC. GOB8_T8E-G440

4 MAM STREET  FLEMINGTON, NEW JERSEY ©B822 FRX 788-6757

September 9, 2008

Richard McKipley, Health Physicist ,ﬂJf . l
USNRC

Region I

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA. 19406-1415

030 63449
4035 7501

As per our recent discussion , please be advised we are in the process of terminating the
RAM license at Muhlenberg Med, Ctx., Plainfield, NI, { License #20-02575 ). This
should be completed within the next 30 days. If you require additional information, please
contact me at (908) 788 - 9440,

Dear Mr. Mc Kinley,

Sinceraly,
BIO-MED ASSOCIATES

Y

Vincent M. Immerseg MS,. DABR.
Medical Physicist

RUSS/RGE! MATER.ALS-DA2
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This 5 to acknowledge the receipl of your lellerapplication dated

| q .O 9 » and to- infarm you thal the initial processing which
| includes an administrative review has baen performed,

! E] Thu:j-n;%r[e- %faﬁr%ﬁi}h} Colq ‘CE}S_ TS&JC} {)

rative omisstons, Your dpplication was assigned 1o a
technical reviewer. Please nota that the fochnical reviow may identily additinnal
OMISBONS o7 Teguire addiional inlormation.

D Please provide o this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Recajvahle
1 Branch, who will conizct you separately if thers is 2 fee issue involved.

Tour aclicn has been assigned Mail Control Number _L’“LJ\?E ] .

When calling to inguire abaut this action, please refer to this contral number.
Yau may cail us on (G10) 337-5388, or 337-5260.

MIC FORK 532 (RN Sinceraly,
[ER1L] Licensing Assistance Team Leader




